McClure, Dean, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Dean,

Mowery, Kathleen S <Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com>

Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:16 PM

McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Musallam, Sandra C; Schenkel, Beth V

[EXT] RE: COAs

CA_Iridium MDP1 28-21 Fed Com 11H 21H 41H (BS)_APPROVED.pdf; CA_lridium MDP1 28-21 Fed
Com (WC)_APPROVED.pdf; CA_Sterling Silver 33-4 State Com E2 WC.pdf; CA_Sterling Silver 33-4
State Com E2 BS.pdf; CA_Sterling Silver 33-4 Fed Com E2 WC.pdf; CA_Sterling Silver 33-4 Fed Com E2
BS.pdf

As discussed, Oxy respectfully requests an update to the following commingle COAs to reflect the NMOCDs most current
COA language. We would like to prioritize PLC-602A from the list if possible.

e PLC-580A
e PLC-602A

0 Please prioritize
e PLC-609 (Pure Gold CTB - Iridium wells)
0 Federal WC & BS CAs are attached. File names start with “CA_Iridium..”
e PLC-616A (Sterling Silver Train #2 — E/2)
0 Federal WC CA attached — Submitted
0 Federal BS CA attached — Approved
0 State WC CA attached — Approved
0 State BS CA attached — Approved
e PLC-627 (Sterling Silver Train # 1 —W/2)
0 Federal WC CA attached - Submitted
0 Federal BS CA attached — Approved

e PLC-657
e PLC-658
e PLC-659
e PLC-660
e PLC-661
e PLC-670
e PLC-685

Let me know if you require any further clarification.

Thanks,
Kathleen Mowery

Regulatory Engineer

713-366-5109 (office)| 281-961-9955 (cell)

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 2:37 PM
To: Mowery, Kathleen S <Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com>



Cc: Musallam, Sandra C <Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com>; Schenkel, Beth V <Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: COAs

particularly with links and attachments.

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS,

Applications
. . oGrRD| PO . . __[Pending .
Admin |Applicant Number INumber P Number Link| Title |APIfAllocation CA (C)(4)(g){infill] Status [
€FB- |Oxy USA, | 16696 |67MO00- [pMAM1834654526| X |Sundance Well Test 0 Yes Order 7/1
881-A |Inc. 200625- 8 Federal Vv Issued
C-107B 1 Battery
OLM- [Oxy USA, | 16696 |(1LTLI- |pDM2022347150 X Cedar Order [8/1
206 |(Inc. 200806- Canyon 22 Issued
C-107B Satellite
Facility
PLC- |Oxy USA, | 16696 PMAM1724945293( X Cedar Well Test 0 Yes Order |[8/2
483-A |Inc. Canyon Issued
23-3Hand
22
Satellites
PLE- |Oxy USA, | 16696 |BPQPL- [pMAM1832342002( X Cedar Well Test 4 Yes Ready 8/2
541-A |Inc. 200721- Canyon 21 9/10/2020,
C-107B Federal notice
Battery good
PLC- |Oxy USA, | 16696 [572U3- [pMAM1915754800| X [Whomping Well Test Yes Order 4/7
580-A |Inc. 200309- Willow Issued
C-107B Battery
PLC- [Oxy USA, | 16696 |SO4JH- |pMAM1923529417| X | Platinum Well Test 4 No Order 5/¢
602-A [Inc. 200311- Central Issued
C-107B Tank
Battery
PLC- |Oxy USA, | 16696 |ADN71- |pLEL1926260344 X |[Pure Gold Well Test No Order [11/1
609 |(Inc. 190906- CTB Train Issued,
C-107B 1 Need to
get CAs to
reissue
PLC- |Oxy USA, | 16696 [XV6MG-|[pDM1929651732 X | Sterling Well Test Order |[6/1
616-A |Inc. 191002- Silver CTB Issued,
C-107B Train 2 Need to
get CAs to
reissue
PLC- |Oxy USA, | 16696 |HU1EB- |pDM1932045802 X | Pure Gold Well Test No Order [11/1
626 |(Inc. 191029- CTB Train Issued,
C-107B 2 Need to
get CAs to
reissue




Applications

Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471

From: Mowery, Kathleen S <Kathleen Mowery@oxy.com>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 9:45 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Cc: Musallam, Sandra C <Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com>; Schenkel, Beth V <Beth Schenkel@ oxy.com>
Subject: [EXT] COAs

. . oGriD | PO . . . lpending .

Admin |Applicant NumberINumber P Number Link] Title [API|Allocation CA (C)(4)(g){infill] Status [
PLC- [Oxy USA, | 16696 |ONOBQ- |pDM1932060031 X Oxy Well Test No Order [11/1
627 |Inc. 191115- Sterling Issued,

C-107B Silver Need to
Train 1 get CAs to
reissue
PLC- |Oxy USA, | 16696 |GK31F- [pDM2006651014 X | Lost Tank Well Test 2 Order [3/1
657 |Inc. 191219- 3019 Issued
C-107B Battery
PLC- |Oxy USA, | 16696 |N2QLN- [pDM2006651707 X | Salt Flat Well Test 2 Order [3/1
658 |Inc. 191205- CTB Train Issued
C-107B 1
PLC- [Oxy USA, | 16696 |OLCXQ- |pDM2006930931 X | Salt Flat Well Test 2 Order [3/1
659 |Inc. 191205- CTB Train Issued
C-107B 2
PLC- [Oxy USA, | 16696 |7TYQU- |pDM2006931478 X | Salt Flat Well Test 2 Order [3/1
660 |Inc. 191205- CTB Train Issued
C-107B 3
PLC- [Oxy USA, | 16696 |URX34- |pDM2006932092 X | Salt Flat Well Test 2 Order 3/1
661 |[Inc. 191205- CTB Train Issued
C-107B 4
PLC- |Oxy USA, | 16696 |SAONP- |[pDM2009353386 X | Precious Well Test 5 Yes Order 5/¢
670 |[Inc. 200316- Central Issued
C-107B Tank
Battery
PLC- [Oxy USA, | 16696 |XIULI- |pDM2018858808 X Cedar Well Test 0 Yes Order 7/2
685 |Inc. 200706- Canyon 22 Issued
C-107B Satelite

PLC- |Oxy USA, | 16696 |QI9H1- |pDM2020953228 X Cedar Well Test 0 Yes part 8/2

691 |Inc. 200723- Canyon 22 Vv supersede
C-107B Satellite PLC-489,

ready
9/10/2020,

notice

good



Dean,

Attached are two COAs we would like to review. Talk to you this afternoon.
Thanks,

Kathleen Mowery

Regulatory Engineer

713-366-5109 (office)| 281-961-9955 (cell)



